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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: R11-05-005 (RPS) REQUEST TO FILE A REPLY -GRANTED- Request for 

Extension of Time to Respond to Joint Parties Motion for Ruling on Renewable FIT 
Pricing Methodology 

Dear ALJ DeAngelis: 

Pursuant to Rule 11.1(f), the Joint Parties which filed the subject Motion requests permission to file a 
reply to responses to the motion. 

Thank you. 

SB GT&S 0428526 

mailto:ted.howard@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cleni@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:dvidaver@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:pdoughma@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:kzocchet@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:claufenb@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:rmiller@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:hraitt@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:jwoodwar@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:hcronin@water.ca.gov
mailto:mjaske@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:maryam.ebke@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:chloe.lukins@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:maryjo.stueve@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:yuliya.shmidt@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kehao.ouyang@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:devla.singh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:keith.white@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nika.rogers@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:anne.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nilgun.atamturk@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mark.loy@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:burton.mattson@cpuc.ca.gov


Sara Steck Myers 

On Behalf of Joint Parties 

(415) 387-1904 

ssmyers@att.net 

From: DeAngelis, Regina [mailto:regina.deangelis@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: 
Subject: R11-05-005 (RPS) -GRANTED- Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Joint Parties 
Motion for Ruling on Renewable FIT Pricing Methodology 

To Service List: PG&E's request for an extension of time to respond to the above-referenced motion is 
granted. Responses are due on or before January 10, 2012. Thank you. 

Regina M. DeAngelis 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415.703.2011 
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